United States Department of State

Washington, D.C. 20520

JAN 05 205

Case No. F-2011-03401

Ms. Lisette Garcia

Judicial Watch

425 Third St. SW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20024

Dear Ms. Garcia:

I refer to out letter dated November 14, 2014, regarding the release of certain
Department of State records under the Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. §
552,

We have identified nine additional records from the Office of the Legal
Adpviser that are responsive to your request and may be released in full. All
released material is enclosed. We expect to make another, larger production of
responsive documents within approximately one week.

Review of additional records from the Office of the Legal Adviser is ongoing.
We will keep you informed as your case progresses.

If you have any questions, you may contact Department of Justice attorney
James Todd at (202) 514-3378. Please be sure to refer to the case number, F-
2011-03401, and the civil action number, 13-772, in all communications about
this case.

Sincerely,

Gusaf O Wi, *°

John Hackett, Acting Director
Office of Information Programs and Services

Enclosures:
As stated.
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From: Hata, Marlanne J Sent Date: 06/15/2010 07:43 AM
To: Botet, Viclanda Received Date: 06/15/2010 07:43 AM
cC:
BCC:

Subject: FW: Host Memo

Good morning Violandat |RELE ASED IN E!LF;

Please prepare a memo for Jim, thanks, Marianne

From: Terry Krinvic {mailto: Terry@presidentclinton.com}

Sent: Monday, June 14, 2010 7:47 PM

To: Hata, Marianne J; Laura Graham; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip); Botet, Violanda; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: Host Memo

Attached is the latest Host Memo for review

Thank you

terry

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer|




B UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05466671 Date: 01/05/2015

Page 1 of 1
From: Hata, Marianne ] Sent Date: 06/28/2010 08:26 AM
To: Botet, Violanda Received Date: 06/28/2010 08:26 AM
CC:
BCC:

Subject: FW: HOST Memo

Please prepare memo for Jim, thanks!!! [REL_EASE—D_ IN FU'LLE

From: Terry Krinvic [mailto: Terry@presidentclinton.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 5:45 PM

To: Terry Krinvic; Hata, Marianne J; Laura Graham; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip); Botet, Violanda; Mills, Cheryl D
Subject: HOST Memo

Attached Is the latest HOST memo

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011:03401 Doc No. C05466671 Date: 01/05/2015
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Fronm: Botet, Violanda Sent Date: 06/10/2010 09:28 AM
To: Botet, Violanda Recelved Date: 06/10/2010 09:28 AM
CC:
BCC:

Subject: FW: Host Memo

[(RELEASED IN FULL]|

From: Terry Krinvic [mailto:Teny@presidentclinton.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 08, 2010 3:41 PM

To: Wright, Elizabeth B

Cc: Laura Graham; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip); Botet, Violanda; Mills, Cheryl D; Thessin, James H
Subject: Host Memo

Host Memo attached

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S, Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No, G05466723 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Wright, Elizabeth B Sent Date: 06/04/2010 03:59 PM
To: Hata, Marianne J Received Date: 06/04/2010 03:59 PM
ccC: Botet, Violanda; Terry@presidentclinton.com’
BCC:

Subject: FW: Host memo

[RELEASED IN FULL]

Terry:

I will forward this to Marianne Hata. She now works for Jim Thessin.

Thanks.

From: Terry Krinvic [mallto: Terry@presidentclinton.com]

Sent; Friday, June 04, 2010 3:49 PM

To: Wright, Elizabeth B

Cc: Laura Graham; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip); Botet, Violanda; Mills, Cheryl D; Thessin, James H
Subject: Host memo

All - attached is the latest Host memo. (one pager)

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05466727 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Botet, Violanda Sgnt Date: 07/20/2009 12:11 PM
To: Botet, Violanda Received Date: 07/20/2009 12:11 PM
cC:
BCC:

Subject: Clinton - July 13th - Canada

[RELEASED IN FULL)

From: Botet, Violanda

Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 1:06 PM
To: Botet, Violanda

Subject: FW: Host memo for review

From: Terry Krinvic [mailto: Terry@presidentclinton.com]
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2009 5:29 PM

To: Thessin, James H

Cc: Laura Graham; Millls, Cheryl D; Botet, Violanda
Subject: Host memo for review

All - Attached please find the latest Host Memo for your review.

Best

Terry

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer|

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. 05466748 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Botet, Violanda Sent Date: 07/20/2009 10:20 AM
To: Botet, Violanda Received Date: 07/20/2009 10:20 AM
cc:
BCC:

Subject: Clinton - -July 16th - Turkey

[RELEASED IN FULL] ®

From: Terry Krinvic [mailto: Terry@presidentclinton.com]
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2009 8:12 PM

To: Terry Krinvic; Thessin, James H

Cc: Laura Graham; Mills, Cheryl D; Botet, Violanda
Subject: Host memo for review

All - Attached please find the latest Host Memo for your review.

Temy

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05466794 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Wright, Elizabeth B Sent Date: 07/15/2009 05:14 PM
To: Botet, Violanda Received Date: 07/15/2009 05:14 PM
cc:
BCC:

Subject: RE: WIC Speaking Engagements - July 15, 2009

E-mailed to Jim who sends it out.

[RELEASED IN FULL]

From: Botet, Violanda

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 5:14 PM

To: Wright, Elizabeth B

Subject: RE: WIC Speaking Engagements - July 15, 2009

Did It go out then?

From: Wright, Elizabeth B
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2009 5:12 PM

To: ThessIn, James H

Cc: Botet, Violanda; Braoks, Walde W (Chip)
Subject: WIC Speaking Engagements - July 15, 2009

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED_U.S. Department of State Case No, F-2011:03401 Doc No. C05467180 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Wright, Elizabeth B Sent Date: 07/15/2009 05:12 PM
To: Thessin, James H Received Date: 07/15/2009 05:12 PM
(oo Botet, Violanda; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip)
BCC:

Subject: WIC Speaking Engagements - July 15, 2009

[RELEASED IN FULL]

IREVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05467220 Date: 01/05/2015
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From: Hata, Marlanne ) Sent Date: 07/07/2010 04:37 PM
To: Botet, Violanda Received Date: 07/07/2010 04:38 PM
cc: Brooks, Waldo W (Chip)
BCC:

Subject: FW: Host Memo Attached

[RELEASED IN FULL| ®
Please prepare a memo, thanks, Marlanne

From: Terry Krinvic [mallto:Terry@presldentclinton.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 07, 2010 4:25 PM

To: Hata, Marianne J; Botet, Violanda; Brooks, Waldo W (Chip); Mills, Cheryl D; Laura Graham; Thessin, James H
Subject: Host Memo Attached

Hi All - the latest host memo Is attached. We have sent this host to you on a past meno but have not redieved a response.

[REVIEW AUTHORITY: Frank Tumminia, Senior Reviewer]

UNCLASSIFIED U.S. Department of State Case No. F-2011-03401 Doc No. C05467230 Date: 01/05/2015



